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Kay Flynn
To: Jessica Elliott
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020863

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2002 1:35 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020863

Certainly! OR /G / NAL

Kay, Please make the change. Sorry, It was a hectic morning and | was rushing to coorodinate. everything with Brenda
before she left. If you could do this it would be greatly appreciated. Thanks, Jessica

From: Kay Fiynn

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2002 1:25 PM
To: Jessica Elliott; Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject; RE: Docket No. 020863 AUS
GAF .
CMP ___
Is this a request for me to make the change in CMS? g%gﬂ e
Kay ECR _ .
2101
----- Original Message-—- OP%’i S
From: Jessica Elliott MMS .
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2002 11:35 AM SEC [ .
To: Brenda Hawkins OTH 1
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Kay Flynn N

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020863

We need to delete the fictitious name and the CASR is being revised and will be filed today. The company is doing
business in Florida as Cogent Communications LHC, Inc. but this has not been registered as a fictitious name. The
company is simply using a different corporate name in Florida. The title should be changed to "Request by Allied Riser

of Florida, Inc. for name change on ALEC Certificate No. 7401 to Cogent Communications of Florida LHC, Inc." Thanks,
Jessica

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2002 10:52 AM
To: Jessica Elliott

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: FW: Docket No. 020863

Jessica, please respond to Jackie's request below.

From: Jackie Gilchrist
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2002 10:49 AM , ey AT
To: Brenda Hawkins DOCUMENT MIMBER-DATE
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